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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Chew, Yvonne <Yvonne.Chew@aig.com>
Sent: Monday, 10 October 2022 8:52 AM
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: [SEEK REJECT] Your Ref: 2302682778SG // ACCIDENT INVOLVING SCP 9998S 

AND SHC 5282J ON 20/05/2022

Dear Asher/Hsiao Tong, 
 
Good Morning. 
 
Please proceed to reject TP claim.  
 
Yvonne Chew 
Complex Claims Examiner – Auto Property Damage Claims 
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
AIG Building 
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419-3000 
www.AIG.sg 
 
If you have received this message outside of your usual work hours, I do not expect that you will read, respond to or action it until 
appropriate for you. 
 

 
 

Follow us: 

   

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards. 
Click here to find out more 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: 

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the 
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and 
any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any 
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 

 

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, 7 October 2022 11:47 am 
To: Chew, Yvonne <Yvonne.Chew@aig.com> 
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] [SEEK REJECT] Your Ref: 2302682778SG // ACCIDENT INVOLVING SCP 9998S AND SHC 5282J ON 
20/05/2022 
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Your Ref: 2302682778SG 
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Hi Yvonne, 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SCP 9998S AND SHC 5282J ON 20/05/2022 
  
Based on insured video footage, third party have enter the premises and collided into insured stationary vehicle. 
  
In view of the above, we are intending to reject TP claim. 
  
For your approval/ comments/ instruction. 
 
Thank You.  
 

Best Regards, 
Asher Sng | Case Handler  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | did: 6841-6051 | Mobile: 8839 9816 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE:  
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must 
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by 
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and 
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into 
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no 
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or 
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 
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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 13 October 2022 2:34 PM
To: jasminetan@transcab.com.sg; Ng Wai Yin
Cc: claims@transcab.com.sg; Admin A
Subject: [Rejection] - Your Ref: SHC5282J // LKK Ref: CC3/AIG22008205/Kea3 [ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING SCP9998S(AIG) AND SHC5282J ON 20/05/2022]
Attachments: SCP9998S Report.PNG; SCP9998S.mp4

Your Ref: SHC5282J                                Without Prejudice 
LKK Ref: CC3/AIG22008205/Kea3 
  
Dear Sirs/Mdm,  
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SCP9998S(AIG) AND SHC5282J ON 20/05/2022 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
  
Attached is a copy of our insured accident report and video for your easy reference. Our insured was stationary and 
hit by your client who has entered the premise. 
 
In view of the above, we regret to inform you that we are unable to look into your client’s matter. 
  
Thank you. 
 
“The video footage is confidential information and is solely for investigation and shall not be reproduced.  You undertake to 
preserve its confidentiality and will not disclose, provide or make available the video footage in whole or in part, to any third 
party.” 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 


